
                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

February 5, 2013 
6:30 P.M. 

 
6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 

Pledge of Allegiance  
 
Roll Call    
 
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted 
by one motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member 
requests the item to be removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the 
Consent Agenda, it will be considered elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to 
asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the Mayor will ask if anyone desires to 
remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. 
 
1. Minutes of the Regular meeting January 15, 2013 
 
2.   Bills and Payroll for the last half of January and first half of February, 2013; and 
HOME Rehab expenditures 
 
 PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the 
Council. The Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action 
on comments received on matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council 
may direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for action on the agenda for another 
meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested to limit their presentations to three 
minutes and to avoid repetitious comments; and state your name for the record as well as 
stand when speaking. 
 
 Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 

  
 Presentation:  Arts Council Annual Report – Justin Grady 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
1. Motion – Adopt Resolution No. 2013-2877: Giving notice to the Illinois Department of 

Transportation of the 4th of July parade to be sponsored by the City of Mattoon. 
(Hall) 

 
2. Motion – Adopt Resolution No. 2013-2878: Giving notice to the Illinois Department of 

Transportation of the Bagelfest parade to be sponsored by the City of Mattoon. 
(Hall) 



                     

 
3. Motion – Adopt Resolution No. 21013-2879: Giving notice to the Illinois Department of 

Transportation of the Veterans Day parade to be sponsored by the City of 
Mattoon. (Hall) 

 
4. Motion – Adopt Resolution No. 2013-2880: Giving notice to the Illinois Department of 

Transportation of the Holiday parade to be sponsored by the City of Mattoon. 
(Hall) 

 
5. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2013-1387: Ratifying the mayor’s 

appointment of Finance Director & Treasurer Beth Wright to the Firemen’s 
Pension Board for an unexpired term ending April 21, 2015. (Gover) 

 
6. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2013-1388: Awarding the bid in the amount 

of $129,850.00 to Curry Construction for rehabilitation of one secondary clarifier 
at the Waste Water Treatment Plant. (Rankin) 

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR/ COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 CITY ATTORNEY 
 CITY CLERK 
 FINANCE  
 PUBLIC WORKS 
 FIRE 
 POLICE 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
Adjourn 



                     

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
Regular Meeting – January 15, 2013  
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on January 15, 2013.  
 
 Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present:  YEA 
Commissioner Bob Becker, YEA Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, 
YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, and YEA Mayor Tim Gover. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel: Interim City Administrator Kyle Gill, City 
Attorney Janett Winter-Black, Finance Director/Treasurer Beth Wright, Public Works Director 
Dean Barber, Deputy Fire Chief Sean Junge, Police Chief Jeff Branson, and City Clerk Susan 
O’Brien.   
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
            Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to approve the consent agenda 
consisting of minutes of the regular meeting January 2, 2013; Fire Department report for the 
month of November, 2012; and bills and payroll for the first half of January, 2013 and HOME 
Rehab Expenditures. 
 

  Bills and Payroll for the first    
  half of January, 2013   
       
  General Fund     
Payroll        $              242,368.61  
Bills        $              138,482.07  
     Total   $              380,850.68  
  Hotel Tax Administration    
Payroll        $                  2,095.91  
Bills        $                     926.88  
     Total   $                  3,022.79  
  Festival Management   
Bills        $                     863.12  
     Total  $                     863.12  
  Mobile Equipment Fund   
Bills        $                73,595.10  
     Total  $                73,595.10  
  Insurance & Tort Judgment    
Bills        $                39,159.08  
     Total  $                39,159.08  
  Broadway East Bus Dist    
Bills        $                  2,622.41  
     Total   $                  2,622.41  



                     

  Capital Project Fund   
Bills       $                13,807.78  
     Total   $                13,807.78  
  Water Fund     
Payroll        $                34,992.99  
Bills        $                15,267.85  
     Total   $                50,260.84  
  Sewer Fund     
Payroll        $                34,010.55  
Bills        $                24,750.37  
     Total   $                58,760.92  
  Heath Insurance Fund    
Bills        $                46,750.78  
     Total   $                46,750.78  
  Motor Fuel Tax        

Bills        $                  7,907.18  
     Total  $                  7,907.18  
        

 
    Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no further discussion ensuing.  
  
          Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
          Mayor Gover opened the floor for public comments resulting with no public comments. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
          Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Special 
Ordinance 2013-1511, declaring the personal property owned by the municipality surplus and 
authorizing its sale or disposal.   
 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE: 2013-1511 
 

A SPECIAL ORDINANCE DECLARING THE PERSONAL PROPERTY OWNED BY 
THE MUNICIPALITY SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING THE SALE OR DISPOSAL OF 

THE PROPERTY 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Supplies and equipment identified on Exhibit A to this ordinance are no longer 
necessary or useful to, or for the best interest of the City of Mattoon, and are hereby declared 
surplus to the needs of the City of Mattoon.  
 
Section 2. The City of Mattoon, Illinois does not express any warranty nor imply any statement 
of condition of this surplus property.  The Department Heads are hereby authorized to 
administratively sell by the most advantageous means and to negotiate the conditions for the 



                     

sale, recycle, or otherwise destroy the property without further formal consideration or approval 
by the City Council.  The City of Mattoon shall reserve the right to accept or reject any and/or all 
offers for this property. 
 
Section 3.  The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to execute any documents 
necessary to affect the sale or disposal of the property. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 5.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 15th day 
of January, 2013, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin, 
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin 
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 15th day of January, 2013.  

/s/ Tim Gover 
       Tim Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien                           /s/ Janett S. Winter-Black 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on January 15, 2013.  
 
            Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion resulting with no further discussion. 
 
            Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
            Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to adopt Special 
Ordinance 2013-1512, amending Special Ordinance 2012-1481, the compensation plan for 
managerial and non-union non-managerial employees of the municipality, for the inclusion of an 
Ambulance Billing Clerk/Code Specialist.  
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2013-1512 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SPECIAL ORDINANCE 2012-1481, THE 2012-2013 

COMPENSATION PLAN FOR THE MANAGERIAL AND NON-UNION NON-
MANAGERIAL EMPLOYEES OF THE MUNICIPALITY FOR THE INCLUSION OF 



                     

AN AMBULANCE BILLING CLERK/CODING SPECIALIST 
 

WHEREAS, The Mattoon Fire Department is seeking to hire a Regular Part Time Employee for 
the purpose of Ambulance Billing Coding Specialist and other Fire Department related office 
duties: and 
 
WHEREAS, The Mattoon Fire Department is wanting this position to be filled by a Regular Part 
Time Employee with specific skills and duties other than the summer labor force: and 
 
WHEREAS, The City wishes to update the WAGE AND SALARY SCHEDULE IN 
APPENDIX A of Special Ordinance 2012-1481. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2. Amendments. The Regular Part-Time Ambulance Billing Clerk/Coding Specialist 
position is to be classified in the Pay Grade 7 of Appendix A of the City of Mattoon 
Compensation Plan effective February 1, 2013 and is to receive the Base Hourly Wage Rate of 
$14 to $17, and is hereby approved by the corporate authorities. 
 
  Pay       Job                 Base Hourly  
Grade  Classification            Wage Rate  
 
   7  Ambulance Billing Clerk/Coding Specialist  $14.00 to $17.00 
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law.  
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Hall, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, adopted this 15th day 
of January, 2013, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin                            
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin 
                                     Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):      None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 15th  day of January, 2013. 
 

                    /s/  Timothy D. Gover                                              
      Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien                           /s/ Janett S. Winter-Black 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 



                     

 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on January 15, 2013. 
 
           Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion resulting with no further discussion. 
 
           Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
            Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2013-1385, approving the installation of a sanitary sewer on Essex Avenue 
between Lake Land Boulevard and 19th Street.  
 
           Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion resulting with no further discussion. 
 
          Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR/ COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT – updated Council on 
activities including speaking at the Chamber’s Board of Directors meeting, meeting with 
Advisory Committee on the compensation plan, budget meeting timeline distribution, video 
gambling December proceeds of $8,653.00, attendance of inspectors of an ADA seminar, permit 
issuance for Good Will store, plan review, and business as usual.  Mayor Gover opened the floor 
for questions with no responders. 
 
 CITY ATTORNEY – had nothing at this time.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for 
questions with no responders. 
 

 CITY CLERK – noted business as usual.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions 
with no responders. 
  
            FINANCE – noted work with auditors, budget, and other reports regarding financial 
information.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 PUBLIC WORKS – updated Council on Public Works projects, Lightworks donations up 
$2,000, and Lake Mattoon’s normal water level.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions.  
Council inquired on the Depot parking lot and wall near the Depot with Director Barber 
affirming Spring landscaping and Administrator Gill explaining the upcoming TIF grant 
application to assist with the repairs to the wall.  Mayor Gover noted accolades from a High 12 
Club member on Public Works Department employees. 
 

 FIRE – Assistant Chief Junge reported on a Charleston structure fire; explained Rapid 
Intervention Team (RIT) process; noted the speaking engagement at Parrish Center with odor 
investigation explanation, and distributed a 2012 Fire Department statistics survey.  Mayor 
Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 



                     

 POLICE – reviewed the 2012 police calendar year statistics.  Administrator Gill noted the 
MPD had 450 nuisances in 2011 with 320 in 2012.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions 
with no responders. 
 

COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
 Commissioners Becker, Ervin, Hall had no further comments. 
 
 Commissioner Rankin expressed well wishes to the candidates in audience and asked for 
their introductions.  Terry Brotherton, Chris Aubrey, and Sandy Graven introduced themselves. 
 
           Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to recess to closed session at 
6:49 p.m. pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of the discussion of minutes 
of meetings lawfully closed for purposes of the semi-annual review as mandated by Section 2.06 
(5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(21)); and the purchase or lease of real property (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(5)).  
 
          Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion resulting with no further discussion. 
 
          Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
          Council reconvened at 7:04 p.m. 
 
         Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2013-1386, authorizing the release of all Executive Session minutes from October 14, 
2009 through December 31, 2012, except for October 14, 20, 2009; May 18, 2010; September 7, 
2010; August 16, 2011; October 18, 2011; January 10, 2012; February 01, 2012; March 06, 
2012; April 17, 2012; May 01, 15, 29, 2012; June 12, 19, 2012; July 3, 2012; November 20, 
2012; December 4, 2012 and to approve the destruction of Executive Session verbatim records 
that have been approved for release in written form as follows:  January 18, 2011; February 22, 
2011; April 12, 2011; May 3, 17, 31, 2011; June 7, 2011.  
 
        Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
        Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to adjourn at 7:05 p.m. 
 
       Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
                                                                                                      /s/ Susan J. O’Brien 
                                                                                                             City Clerk         



                     

BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BILLS & PAYROLL BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE. 



CITY OF MATTOON
1-18-13 PAYROLL
12-29-12/1-11/13

G/L ACCOUNTACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91$     
CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,546.20$     

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 147.96$        
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 288.44$        

110 5130-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 19.23$          
FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,366.62$     

110 5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 14.93$          
COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,883.87$     

110 5170-114 COMPENSATED ABSCENSES 509.42$        
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,615.02$   
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,940.91$     

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 149.05$        
PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 64,287.28$   

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 4,204.08$     
K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,065.61$     
SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,945.54$     
FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 69,455.93$   

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 5,484.42$     
110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 7,519.12$     

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,416.50$     
110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 172.94$        

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,204.00$     
110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 847.74$        

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,082.48$   
110 5320-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 997.50$        
110 5320-113 OVERTIME 1,282.77$     
110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 4,463.92$     

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,614.85$     
110 5381-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 687.28$        

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,397.66$     
110 5390-113 OVERTIME 27.27$          

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,758.01$     
LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,121.22$     
CEMETERY 110 5570-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,096.77$     

110 5570-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 147.97$        

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 237,239.42$ 

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,709.05$     
122 5653-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 101.86$        

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 1,810.91$     

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,337.62$   
211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,086.20$     

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,655.47$     
211 5354-113 OVERTIME 439.96$        
211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 707.01$        



CITY OF MATTOON
1-18-13 PAYROLL
12-29-12/1-11/13

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,859.18$     
211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 625.13$        

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,057.72$     
211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 715.67$        

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 29,483.96$   

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 9,889.62$     
212 5342-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES -$              
212 5342-113 OVERTIME 563.44$        
212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,957.03$     

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 13,085.14$   
212 5344-113 OVERTIME 149.87$        
212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 995.00$        

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,859.20$     
212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 625.17$        

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,057.72$     
212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 715.69$        

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 36,897.88$   

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 305,432.17$ 



CITY OF MATTOON
1-18-13 PAYROLL
12-29-12/1-11/13

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES             HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 74 1,320.00 30,133.52$   

OVERTIME PAY 60 332.25 12,188.61$   

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 93 279 6,598.36$     

SALARY PAY 228 9,963.10 239,576.75$ 

VACATION PAY 5 120 2,756.19$     

SICK PAY-AFSCME 37 156.25 3,694.93$     

SICK-FD UNION 5 102.25 2,281.12$     

PEHP 31 31 387.50$        

VACATION PAY 69 187 4,986.92$     

SICK-NON UNION 17 61 1,264.71$     

HOLIDAY PAY-OT 9 24 688.50$        

SHIFT PAY 15 416 265.60$        

SHIFT PAY 8 8 -$              

COMP EARNED 18 35.26 -$              

COMP PAID 9 15 351.46$        

BURIAL PAY 3 3 234.00$        

CAPTAIN PAY 1 24 24.00$          



CITY OF MATTOON
2-1-13 PAYROLL
1-12-13/1-25-13

G/L ACCOUNTACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91$     
CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,398.44$     

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 300.02$        
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 307.67$        
FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,351.71$     

110 5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 29.84$          
COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,393.29$     
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,643.03$   
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 9,000.89$     

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 611.24$        
PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 64,312.38$   

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 1,852.95$     
K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,065.61$     

110 5214-113 OVERTIME 76.99$          
SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,625.54$     
FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 70,519.19$   

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 2,105.96$     
110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 6,431.86$     

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,552.59$     
110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 36.85$          

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,802.14$     
110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 249.62$        

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 13,178.88$   
110 5320-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 720.00$        
110 5320-113 OVERTIME 1,391.01$     
110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,261.25$     

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,302.13$     
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,125.09$     

110 5390-113 OVERTIME 27.27$          
PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,758.01$     
LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,121.22$     
CEMETERY 110 5570-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,077.10$     

110 5570-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 4.93$            

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 232,111.61$ 

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,810.91$     

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 1,810.91$     

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,582.28$   
211 5353-113 OVERTIME 225.48$        
211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,715.98$     

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,418.20$     
211 5354-113 OVERTIME 905.46$        
211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,675.52$     

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,062.50$     
211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 421.81$        



CITY OF MATTOON
2-1-13 PAYROLL
1-12-13/1-25-13

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,521.50$     
211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 251.88$        

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 29,780.61$   

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,281.66$   
212 5342-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2.50$            
212 5342-113 OVERTIME 772.73$        
212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,342.95$     

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 13,512.92$   
212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 635.00$        

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,062.53$     
212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 421.84$        

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,521.51$     
212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 251.89$        

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 36,805.53$   

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 300,508.66$ 



CITY OF MATTOON
2-1-13 PAYROLL
1-12-13/1-25-13

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES             HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 25 1,311.25 30,491.91$   

OVERTIME PAY 32 227.5 7,969.09$     

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 49 271 6,341.10$     

SALARY PAY 122 10,139.60 244,029.68$ 

SICK PAY-AFSCME 11 84 1,947.41$     

VACATION PAY 16 155 4,253.91$     

PEHP 31 31 387.50$        

COMP PAID 2 12 272.64$        

SHIFT PAY 5 246 147.60$        

SHIFT PAY 4 160 112.00$        

HOLIDAY PAY-OT 4 32 1,027.02$     

COMP EARNED 5 30.39 -$              

SICK-FD UNION 5 154.75 3,302.87$     

SICK-NON UNION 4 5.75 158.93$        

BURIAL PAY 1 1 67.00$          



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002992 GARY STARK             I-201301312433       110 4805-010        OTHER MISC RE: REFUND FOR VARIANCE  114899         200.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002992  TOTALS            200.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:         200.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002800 MATTOON CHAMBER OF COM I-43                 110 5110-572        COMM PROMOTIO: ANNUAL DINNER        114864         300.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002800  TOTALS            300.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301292382       110 5110-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-4633             114814          46.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             46.07

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:         346.07

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-23535              110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: RELEASE LIEN         114809          34.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009800  TOTALS             34.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301282371       110 5120-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             114814         250.46

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301282371       110 5120-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             114814          52.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            303.04

 

01-024075 IL DEPT OF PUBLIC HEAL I-201301312432       110 5120-801        VITAL RECORDS: JANUARY VR FEES      114842       1,444.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024075  TOTALS          1,444.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:       1,781.04

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       110 5130-561        BUSINESS MEET: PAGLIACCI'S          114801          26.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             26.90

 

01-002397 IPELRA                 I-201301302412       110 5130-571        DUES & MEMBER: MEMBERSHIP           114851         190.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002397  TOTALS            190.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:         216.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-007885 COLES CO ANIMAL AND    I-201301312434       110 5150-512        ANIMAL CONTRO: ANIMAL CONTROL 1ST Q 114808       6,859.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007885  TOTALS          6,859.13

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       6,859.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-047000 WEST PAYMENT CENTER    I-826336274          110 5160-340        BOOKS & PERIO: ONLINE RESEARCH      114914         570.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-047000  TOTALS            570.35

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:         570.35

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-J28500250101       110 5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS: USB CABLE            114904          18.52

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-J29463300102       110 5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS: USB MOUSE            114904          19.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000703  TOTALS             38.51

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2858556687         110 5170-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114909         125.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            125.11

 

01-001657 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES     I-025-59002          110 5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: MAINTENANCE          114906       1,275.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001657  TOTALS          1,275.70

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       110 5170-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: MNJ TECHNOLOGIES     114801          91.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       110 5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MONOPRICE            114801          17.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            108.39

 

01-002801 TKB ASSOCIATES, INC.   I-9942               110 5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: LASERFICHE ASSURANCE 114725       1,443.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002801  TOTALS          1,443.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-109974             110 5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BACK UP BATTERIES    114795          83.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             83.80

 



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 170  COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301172321       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-5520             114720          88.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             88.21

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:       3,162.72

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000608 SARAH BUSH LINCOLN HEA I-201301252361       110 5211-519        OTHER PROFESS: PHYSICAL-TAYLOR      114893          93.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000608  TOTALS             93.72

 

01-001611 DON SWEENEY            I-201301252341       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEAL 2-11/12         114777          59.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001611  TOTALS             59.00

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2858556687         110 5211-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114909         569.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            569.55

 

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-439687             110 5211-535        RADIOS       : MAINTENANCE          114793         245.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS            245.75

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SUBWAY               114801          42.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: SUPER PANTRY         114801          35.39

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: EBAY                 114801         173.78

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: COMFORT SUITES       114801         344.96

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: NASRO                114801         495.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       110 5211-827        DUI/DRUG EXPE: ALCO PRO             114801         204.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS          1,295.22

 

01-002567 OHLIN SALES INC.       I-00271214           110 5211-827        DUI/DRUG EXPE: OHLIN SALES INC.     114881         722.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002567  TOTALS            722.56

 

01-003424 JEFFREY BRANSON        I-201301302401       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 1/8-10         114800          71.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003424  TOTALS             71.50

 



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-005600 CATER-VEND             I-206242             110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: COFFEE,CREAMER,SUGAR 114803         209.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005600  TOTALS            209.18

 

01-010900 D TO Z SPORTS          I-21635              110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SHIRTS               114820          77.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010900  TOTALS             77.00

 

01-011875 DENNING AUTOMOTIVE     I-201301252363       110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: TOW SQUAD            114822          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011875  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-014228 EAST CENTRAL IL TASK F I-201302012448       110 5211-821        INTERGOVERNME: TRFR OF FUNDS        114928      23,466.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014228  TOTALS         23,466.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301252360       110 5211-532        TELEPHONE    : 045-2243             114814          61.38

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301302430       110 5211-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-2677             114814       1,554.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS          1,616.22

 

01-024400 IL FIRE & POLICE COMM  I-201301252362       110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: 2013 DUES            114843         187.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024400  TOTALS            187.50

 

01-038331 PF PETTIBONE & CO      I-26908              110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: PF PETTIBONE & CO    114885         107.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038331  TOTALS            107.45

 

01-039405 PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING I-161168             110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CONFERENCE 2-11/12   114775         275.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039405  TOTALS            275.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-312648001          110 5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      114930         599.72

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-3824128001         110 5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      114930         292.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            892.09

 



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-044268 JASON TAYLOR           I-201301302400       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 1/8-10         114902          71.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044268  TOTALS             71.50

 

01-048405 THE WINNING STITCH     I-25065              110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: EMBROIDERY           114903          20.00

01-048405 THE WINNING STITCH     I-25176              110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: EMBROIDERY           114903          34.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-048405  TOTALS             54.50

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-065869859          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-234813    114915          17.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             17.29

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:      30,081.03

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000610 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA   I-1299801-20121231   110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: SEARCHES 12/12       114860          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000610  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002991 GUIDANCE SOFTWARE, INC I-SC2008773          110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GUIDANCE SOFTWARE, I 114833       1,078.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002991  TOTALS          1,078.20

 

01-030021 L & S SAFETY           I-2013-5066          110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GLOVES               114859          15.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030021  TOTALS             15.00

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-03324              110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CAMERA,CABLE TIES    114911         115.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS            115.65

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:       1,258.85

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-221233             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        114793         180.46

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-221266             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR DASH LIGHT    114793          52.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS            232.96

 



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 223  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: CLASSIC AUTO BODY    114801          52.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             52.00

 

01-002943 NEWBY AUTO BODY        I-425                110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        114879         664.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002943  TOTALS            664.42

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201301182329       110 5223-326        FUEL         : FUEL 12/13 POLICE DE 114819       6,691.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          6,691.72

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-210428             110 5223-316        TOOL & EQUIPM: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   114827          40.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS             40.00

 

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE       I-10652              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        114867          55.90

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE       I-10717              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        114867         579.06

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE       I-10735              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        114867         117.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034603  TOTALS            752.91

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1300336-IN         110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RAY O'HERRON CO      114890       2,488.90

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1301982-IN         110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PRISONER SEAT KIT    114890       1,143.00

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1302217-IN         110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TRIM RING            114890          32.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS          3,664.18

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:      12,098.19

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001408 INDUSTRIAL MECHANICAL  I-6093               110 5224-439        OTHER REPAIR : INDUSTRIAL MECHANICA 114849         288.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001408  TOTALS            288.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1700 WABASH          114786       2,196.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          2,196.50

 



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002621 BIKE & HIKE            I-201301302431       110 5224-439        OTHER REPAIR : EXERCISE EQUIP MNTCE 114797         413.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002621  TOTALS            413.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301172315       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : PISTOL RAGNGE        114719          42.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             42.55

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201301082245       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 221 S 17TH           000000          40.42

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201301082246       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1710 WABASH          000000         190.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            230.59

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-221086791          110 5224-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 1/13      114857         723.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            723.24

 

01-036400 NAVY BRAND MFG CO      I-52401              110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: NAVY BRAND MFG CO    114876         164.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036400  TOTALS            164.84

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-58910              110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: PERRY'S LOCKSMITH    114883          25.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS             25.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       4,083.72

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000411 ILLINI CONTRACOTRS SUP I-147601             110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SPARK PLUGS          114845          35.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000411  TOTALS             35.63

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301292384       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  114787          12.36

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301292385       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         114788         258.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            271.33

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2858556687         110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114909         229.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            229.57

 



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001913 CENTRAL IL FIRE CHIEFS I-201301292383       110 5241-571        DUE & MEMBERS: 2013 MEMBERSHIP      114804          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001913  TOTALS             20.00

 

01-001959 FOSTER COACH SALES, IN I-9827               110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: DOOR MAGNETS         114829          19.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001959  TOTALS             19.28

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       110 5241-326        FUEL         : LAMBOS               114801          40.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SEARS                114801          17.49

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: STAPLES              114801          14.27

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       110 5241-825        GRANT EXPENDI: MONOPRICE            114801          15.34

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       110 5241-825        GRANT EXPENDI: AMAZON               114801         213.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            301.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL        114786         119.70

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         114786          72.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            192.20

 

01-002908 STERICYCLE, INC.       I-4003902036         110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: STERICYCLE, INC.     114900         117.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002908  TOTALS            117.57

 

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-201301252358       110 5241-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH PETTY CASH 114884           2.50

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-201301302390       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: REIMBURSE FOR SUCTIO 114884          22.08

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-201301302392       110 5241-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE              114884           4.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004395  TOTALS             28.63

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201301302424       110 5241-326        FUEL         : FIRE DEPT 12/12 FUEL 114819       2,058.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,058.45

 

01-012970 DON BAKER'S PEST CONTR I-201301292389       110 5241-579        MISC OTHER PU: PEST CONTROL         114823         230.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012970  TOTALS            230.00

 



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H77516             110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 114774           8.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS              8.99

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-210409             110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   114827          44.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS             44.14

 

01-018042 GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMP I-000316330          110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: NAME BAR             114831           9.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018042  TOTALS              9.90

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301252336       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2448             114772          39.72

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301282364       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0924             114814          50.12

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301282365       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0931             114814          42.25

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301282366       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2442             114814          56.93

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301282367       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0933             114814          39.18

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301282368       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0947             114814          42.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            270.33

 

01-024400 IL FIRE & POLICE COMM  I-201301252362       110 5241-571        DUE & MEMBERS: 2013 DUES            114843         187.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024400  TOTALS            187.50

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201301292388       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: OXYGEN, CYLINDER REN 114846         315.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS            315.03

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-316527             110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: DISINFECTANT,LINERS, 114862         240.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            240.87

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201301292386       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL        000000          55.91

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201301292387       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : HWY 16 STA 2         000000          32.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             88.71

 



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00375045SNV        110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY  114873       1,528.00

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00375094SNV        110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: GAS CYLINDER         114873         270.00

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00375138SNV        110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: EMS PANTS            114873          85.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036080  TOTALS          1,883.81

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3821766.001       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            114898         127.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS            127.68

 

01-043390 RONNIE SPURGEON        I-201302012452       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: REIMBURSE HOTEL EXPE 114929         267.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043390  TOTALS            267.00

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-06876              110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: DISH SOAP,PUREX,COFF 114911         143.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS            143.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:       7,091.11

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301252338       110 5261-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-7367             114772         249.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            249.01

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT    TOTAL:         249.01

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001293 BRAD STROHL            I-201301302405       110 5310-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 12/12        114901           3.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001293  TOTALS              3.02

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2858556687         110 5310-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114909          95.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             95.15

 

01-002663 KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE  I-581014526001302    110 5310-519        OTHER PROFESS: GPS EQUIPMENT        114855         106.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002663  TOTALS            106.51

 



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 310  PUBLIC WORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002903 MEYER CAPEL            I-148148             110 5310-515        LABOR RELATIO: LABOR ATTORNEY       114868          85.50

01-002903 MEYER CAPEL            I-148149             110 5310-515        LABOR RELATIO: LABOR ATTORNEY       114868       1,197.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002903  TOTALS          1,282.50

 

01-039210 ADVANCED DISPOSAL-CHAR I-F50000316266       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: CITY TRASH           114769         700.43

01-039210 ADVANCED DISPOSAL-CHAR I-F50000320723       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: TRASH SERVICES       114717          73.97

01-039210 ADVANCED DISPOSAL-CHAR I-F50000322420       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: CITY TRASH           114769         392.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS          1,167.35

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-87649              110 5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: INK CARTRIDGES       114723         439.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            439.93

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS             TOTAL:       3,094.46

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301302403       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           114788       1,241.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,241.89

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2858556687         110 5320-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114909          42.49-

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             42.49-

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       110 5320-519        OTHER PROFESS: EBAY                 114801         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           114786          10.72

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           114786         139.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            150.39

 

01-002296 INTERSTATE             I-1903401002913      110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            114850          35.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002296  TOTALS             35.51

 



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002643 KOENIG BODY & EQUIPMEN I-65743              110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: KOENIG BODY & EQUIPM 114856         613.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002643  TOTALS            613.00

 

01-002969 IL STANDARD PARTS, INC I-069234             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: BOLTS, LOCKNUTS      114844         235.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002969  TOTALS            235.20

 

01-002990 CINTAS CORPORATION     I-9000865972         110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: CINTAS CORPORATION   114806         320.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002990  TOTALS            320.00

 

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201301302407       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CAR PARTS, TRAINING  114802          59.00

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201301302407       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: CAR PARTS, TRAINING  114802          10.01

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201301302407       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CAR PARTS, TRAINING  114802          22.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS             91.40

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                C-P92166             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: RETURN               114798          59.00-

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P48502             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: LATCH                114798          24.58

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P48632             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BIRKEYS              114798          71.92

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P48696             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: COUPLER              114798          75.79

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P48843             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BIRKEYS              114798         216.00

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P48887             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BIRKEYS              114798         229.80

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W09636             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       114798         243.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            802.65

 

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-201301302391       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REIMBURSE BATTERIES  114884           6.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004395  TOTALS              6.96

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-85994              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          114818          27.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             27.00

 

01-011875 DENNING AUTOMOTIVE     I-201301302394       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK 501 REPAIRS    114822         310.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011875  TOTALS            310.87

 



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-013902 DRAKE SCRUGGS EQUIP    I-0122446-IN         110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: DRAKE SCRUGGS EQUIP  114824         637.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-013902  TOTALS            637.17

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT96082         110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: FASTENAL COMPANY     114826          76.37

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT96146         110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: FASTENAL COMPANY     114826          68.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS            144.77

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301312436       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5460             114814          40.41

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301312437       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5171             114814         231.73

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301312438       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5663             114815          39.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            311.31

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201301302402       110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: CYLINDER RENTAL, OXY 114846           7.80

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201301302402       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CYLINDER RENTAL, OXY 114846         144.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS            152.15

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201301072193       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 420 LOGAN            000000          30.19

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201301092254       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           000000          12.92

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201301092255       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           000000          50.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             93.59

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-131476*            110 5320-363        BACKFILL AND : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 114870         498.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-131706*            110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : CURB & GUTTER        114870          16.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-131708*            110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : CURB & GUTTER        114870          26.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-131709*            110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : LOGAN & B'DWAY       114870          34.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-131797*            110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 17TH & B'DWAY        114870           8.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-131798*            110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : LOGAN & B'DWAY       114870          38.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-131799             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : CURB & GUTTER        114870          18.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-131845*            110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : LOGAN & B'DWAY       114870          39.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            677.00

 

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201301302395       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         114877         409.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS            409.33

 



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-58865              110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: KEYS                 114883          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS             20.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-87894              110 5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      114776          48.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             48.95

 

01-045523 VERMEER SALES & SERVIC I-P33910             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPAIR KIT           114910         246.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045523  TOTALS            246.57

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:       6,633.22

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301292375       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1701 WABASH          114787         692.12

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301302408       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           114788       2,966.07

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301302409       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           114788          26.17

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301302410       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 19TH ST              114788          40.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          3,724.49

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY          114786           1.79

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY          114786           1.84

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : CITY HALL            114786         785.31

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           114786          13.70

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : BURGESS              114786          61.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            864.44

 

01-002529 WILLIAM BEESE          I-1140               110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: JANUARY CLEANING     114796         320.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002529  TOTALS            320.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301252331       110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: 234-7376             114772          38.75

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301252337       110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: 235-5622             114772         116.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            155.02

 



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201301072192       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1701 WABASH          000000          29.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             29.38

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-221076631          110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 1/13      114857         212.81

01-035600 KONE INC               I-221076632          110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 1/13      114857         121.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            334.76

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-58860              110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KEYS                 114883          18.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS             18.00

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3834662.001       110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LIGHTS               114898         118.80

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3840382.001       110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LIGHTS               114898          39.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS            158.40

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       5,604.49

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-0093530            110 5511-432        REPAIR OF BUI: ELECTRIC SUPPLIES    114840          65.42

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-4093255            110 5511-432        REPAIR OF BUI: FITTINGS,ADAPTERS    114840           2.09

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-8094660            110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ROPE                 114840          44.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            112.41

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301182326       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           114787          87.37

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301302419       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 1200 CHAMPAIGN       114790          33.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            120.65

 

01-001582 AUTO, TRUCK AND FARM R I-41765              110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BUCKET TRUCK REPAIRS 114792         361.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001582  TOTALS            361.20

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2858556687         110 5511-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114909         120.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            120.31

 



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PHONESALE.COM        114801          18.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             18.99

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : PETERSON PARK        114786         772.90

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : LAWSON PARK          114786          13.95

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : PETERSON PARK        114786         141.53

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : PETERSON PARK        114786         143.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          1,071.89

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W09596             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIRS              114798         651.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            651.23

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S5526366.001       110 5511-432        REPAIR OF BUI: PLUMBING SUPPLIES    114813         268.08

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S5538025.001       110 5511-432        REPAIR OF BUI: FILTERS              114813           7.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS            275.22

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-16908              110 5511-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         114835         243.75

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-16913              110 5511-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         114835         243.75

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-16918              110 5511-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         114835         243.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            731.25

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301312439       110 5511-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3611             114815          70.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             70.44

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201301252359       110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERY,BITS,LUMBER, 114858           4.29

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201301252359       110 5511-432        REPAIR OF BUI: BATTERY,BITS,LUMBER, 114858          28.33

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201301252359       110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: BATTERY,BITS,LUMBER, 114858         288.13

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201301252359       110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BATTERY,BITS,LUMBER, 114858         589.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            910.63

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-314182             110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BRUSH,CLEANERS       114862          66.36

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-314278             110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BRUSH                114862          39.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            106.28

 



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201301082204       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           000000          14.33

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201301082205       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 418 RICHMOND         000000         167.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            181.88

 

01-035150 MIDAS AUTO SERVICE EXP I-252161             110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           114871          30.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035150  TOTALS             30.89

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-131998             110 5511-432        REPAIR OF BUI: WINTER CONCRETE      114870         651.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            651.00

 

01-043906 KURT STRETCH           I-201301172319       110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: REIMBURSE LUNCH 12/2 114724          71.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043906  TOTALS             71.82

 

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1522188            110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: DRINKS               114880          47.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046000  TOTALS             47.90

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARKS                    TOTAL:       5,533.99

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2858556687         110 5512-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114909          59.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             59.94

 

01-020534 FRONTIER               I-201301172320       110 5512-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2922             114721          49.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020534  TOTALS             49.34

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-16909              110 5512-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         114835         243.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            243.75

 

01-035150 MIDAS AUTO SERVICE EXP I-253310             110 5512-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           114871          36.03

01-035150 MIDAS AUTO SERVICE EXP I-253437             110 5512-434        REPAIR OF VEH: 98 DODGE RAM REPAIRS 114871         426.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035150  TOTALS            462.76

 



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 512  LAKE MATTOON

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-58779              110 5512-450        CONSTRUCTION : DEAD BOLTS, KNOBS    114883          41.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS             41.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE MATTOON             TOTAL:         857.29

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301182327       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           114787         232.74

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301182328       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : S 22ND ST            114787          39.60

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301302413       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 312 N 10TH           114789          25.43

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301302414       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 421 SHELBY           114789         127.32

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301302415       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 312 N 10TH           114789          60.39

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301302416       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 221 SHELBY           114789          33.08

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301302417       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 311 N 6TH            114789          40.96

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301302418       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 311 N 6TH            114789          26.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            585.85

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : T-BALL COMPLEX       114786          15.70

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : JFL COMPLEX          114786         274.56

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : BOYS COMPLEX         114786          71.76

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : GIRLS COMPLEX        114786          31.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            393.92

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-16937              110 5551-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         114835         150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            150.00

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201301252359       110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERY,BITS,LUMBER, 114858          43.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             43.87

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   SPORTS FACILITIES        TOTAL:       1,173.64

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301172323       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           114718         261.76

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301252335       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           114770          25.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            286.84

 



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 570  DODGE GROVE CEMETERY

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2858556687         110 5570-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114909          23.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             23.43

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : CEMETERY             114786          40.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             40.86

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201301292376       110 5570-326        FUEL         : DODGE GROVE 12/12 FU 114819          74.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS             74.78

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301302425       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 234-2055             114814         123.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            123.39

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 570   DODGE GROVE CEMETERY     TOTAL:         549.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-043205 SPEER FINANCIAL INC    I-d11/12-37          110 5716-818        FISCAL AGENT : PROF SVCS-GEN OBLIGA 114897         411.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043205  TOTALS            411.46

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 716   DEBT SERVICE             TOTAL:         411.46

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:      91,855.97



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: BUFFALO WILD WINGS   114801         106.20

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: JIMMY JOHNS          114801          43.07

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: CARSONS              114801          70.36

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: BARNES & NOBLE       114801          45.89

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       122 5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: CARSONS              114801          94.82

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MCCORMICK FOOD SERVI 114801          19.66

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MCCORMICK FOOD SERVI 114801          13.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: STARBUCKS            114801           4.59

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: STARBUCKS            114801           4.59

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: GROUPON              114801          68.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            471.03

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT WELCOME SIGN  114786           5.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              5.33

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301252356       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: WELCOME SIGN         114771          72.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             72.66

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301252357       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 258-6286             114772         253.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            253.94

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:         802.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:         802.96



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 586  LIGHTWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-0093528            123 5586-432        REPAIR OF STR: HEATER               114840          59.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             59.00

 

01-000627 WEIU                   I-201301302422       123 5586-540        ADVERTISING  : UNDERWRITING CHRISTM 114912          99.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000627  TOTALS             99.00

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201301252359       123 5586-432        REPAIR OF STR: BATTERY,BITS,LUMBER, 114858          22.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             22.47

 

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-201301302420       123 5586-432        REPAIR OF STR: MCFARLAND STEEL SUPP 114866         209.40

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-201301302421       123 5586-432        REPAIR OF STR: MCFARLAND STEEL SUPP 114866         182.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034250  TOTALS            391.88

 

01-046791 WELTON OIL SERVICE     I-89168              123 5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PROPANE              114913          53.40

01-046791 WELTON OIL SERVICE     I-89197              123 5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PROPANE              114913          51.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046791  TOTALS            105.02

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 586   LIGHTWORKS               TOTAL:         677.37

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:         677.37



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-403123             125 5150-519        OTHER PROFESS: LEGAL SERVICES       114896         178.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002401  TOTALS            178.20

 

01-002856 NAVE ELECTRIC          I-882                125 5150-527        SELF INSURED : REPAIR SIGNAL        114875       1,292.78

01-002856 NAVE ELECTRIC          I-888                125 5150-527        SELF INSURED : SIGNAL REPAIRS       114875       4,451.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002856  TOTALS          5,744.68

 

01-002943 NEWBY AUTO BODY        I-425                125 5150-527        SELF INSURED : SQUAD REPAIRS        114879         838.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002943  TOTALS            838.02

 

01-040463 SARAH BUSH LINCOLN HEA I-201301182325       125 5150-519        OTHER PROFESS: DRUG SCREENS         114892         297.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040463  TOTALS            297.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       7,058.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:       7,058.40



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 128  MIDTOWN TIF FUND

DEPARTMENT: 604  MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-131508             128 5604-902        SIDEWALKS & C: MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 114870         125.00

          PROJ: 231-000           S. 17TH SIDEWALKS              EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            125.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT     TOTAL:         125.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 128   MIDTOWN TIF FUND         TOTAL:         125.00



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       130 5211-720        POLICE BUILDI: CABINET FACTORIES OU 114801         222.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            222.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:         222.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-045400 UPCHURCH GROUP INC     I-11974              130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SOUTHSIDE DRAINAGE P 114907      17,775.00

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045400  TOTALS         17,775.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:      17,775.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000742 BARTELS CONSTRUCTION,  I-201301302393       130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: DEPOT PARKING LOT    114794      63,459.20

          PROJ: 207-000           DEPOT PARKING LOT              Expenses

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000742  TOTALS         63,459.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:      63,459.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:      81,456.20



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301302426       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2 SHED             114790          29.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             29.35

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE PARADISE SHED   114786           8.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              8.07

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301172318       211 5351-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESERVOIR CONTROL AC 114719           7.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS              7.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:          44.92

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000125 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC I-265629987          211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: IDEXX DISTRIBUTION I 114841       1,131.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000125  TOTALS          1,131.43

 

01-000799 POLYDYNE, INC.         I-777510             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CLARIFLOC            114886       3,588.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000799  TOTALS          3,588.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301302404       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    114788          52.06

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301302404       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: WATER TREATMENT PLAN 114788       2,162.47

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301302427       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2 WATER DEPT       114790         201.02

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301302428       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2800 E LAKE PARADISE 114790         351.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          2,766.89

 

01-001414 GENERAL CHEMICAL PERFO I-90537340           211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            114832       4,783.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001414  TOTALS          4,783.68

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2858556687         211 5353-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114909          38.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             38.01

 



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    114786         324.90

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: E LAKE PUMP HOUSE    114786       1,275.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          1,600.55

 

01-002434 HAWKINS, INC.          I-3403080            211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            114837       1,351.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002434  TOTALS          1,351.68

 

01-002954 HICKMAN, WILLIAMS & CO I-02-12120662        211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 114839       4,356.82

01-002954 HICKMAN, WILLIAMS & CO I-02-13010250        211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 114839       4,321.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002954  TOTALS          8,678.15

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301172316       211 5353-322        ELECTRICITY  : WATER PURIFICATION P 114719       5,621.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS          5,621.62

 

01-009098 CONTINENTAL CARBONIC   I-2641916            211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            114816       1,068.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009098  TOTALS          1,068.40

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201301292378       211 5353-439        OTHER REPAIR : CLEANING             114869         101.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS            101.22

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H66048             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : FILTERS,OIL          114722         105.32

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H68090             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : AIR FILTERS,BOLTS,WI 114722          27.45

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H69579             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : FUSES,SEALANT        114722          19.95

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H88474             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 114722           3.49

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H88825             211 5353-326        FUEL         : KEROSENE             114722          34.99

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H90009             211 5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: COFFEE,CLEANERS      114722          25.35

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H91805             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : BELTS                114722           7.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            224.53

 

01-017425 FISHER SCIENTIFIC      I-5510068            211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FISHER SCIENTIFIC    114828         511.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017425  TOTALS            511.45

 



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201302012453       211 5353-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2454             114927         159.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            159.36

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-676772             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : BUSHING,CABLE TIES,A 114863         136.10

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-676897             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : HOSE,FITTINGS        114863          65.11

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-677026             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : COUPLING             114863          11.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS            212.74

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-221086672          211 5353-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV  MNTCE 1/13     114857         262.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            262.98

 

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-730905S            211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: PDC LABORATORIES     114882          50.00

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-731978S            211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: PDC LABORATORIES     114882          86.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037976  TOTALS            136.00

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3822301.001       211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : LAMPS FOR LIME ROOM  114898          18.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             18.80

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-25736              211 5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      114723          29.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             29.99

 

01-045171 USA BLUEBOOK           I-856906             211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: USA BLUEBOOK         114908         182.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045171  TOTALS            182.46

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-065698748          211 5353-814        PRINTING & CO: COPIER XL3-564138    114915          30.69

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-122625855          211 5353-814        PRINTING & CO: DOC FEE              114915          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            105.69

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      32,573.63

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301292377       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           114787          30.20

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301302404       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST POWER        114788          48.93

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301302404       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: W 121 WATER TOWER    114788          28.57

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301302404       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST WATER TOWER     114788          27.69

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301302404       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST STORAGE      114788          35.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            170.82

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH STREET PUMP     114786          36.72

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: WEST TOWER           114786          15.09

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: SWORDS STANDPIPE     114786          21.52

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST TOWER DIVISION  114786           5.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             79.06

 

01-002296 INTERSTATE             I-1903401002913      211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            114850          35.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002296  TOTALS             35.51

 

01-002429 SHIRLEY UTILITY CONSTR I-201200195          211 5354-460        OTHER PROPERT: BORE IN WATER SERVIC 114895         560.00

01-002429 SHIRLEY UTILITY CONSTR I-20130006           211 5354-460        OTHER PROPERT: BORE IN WATER SERVIC 114895         480.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002429  TOTALS          1,040.00

 

01-002990 CINTAS CORPORATION     I-9000865972         211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: CINTAS CORPORATION   114806         320.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002990  TOTALS            320.00

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P48632             211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BIRKEYS              114798          71.93

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W09636             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       114798         243.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            315.49

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301172317       211 5354-322        ELECTRICITY  : SBLHC PUMP STA       114719         283.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            283.74

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-86010              211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          114818          27.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             27.00

 



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-011875 DENNING AUTOMOTIVE     I-201301302394       211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK 501 REPAIRS    114822         310.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011875  TOTALS            310.88

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1049049-00         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  114848         112.95

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1051351-00         211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  114848         776.55

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-3013635-00         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  114848         128.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          1,017.50

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-131801             211 5354-376        BACKFILL & SU: 23 ELM RIDGE         114870         275.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            275.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:       3,875.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000124 DATA FLOW              I-67644              211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: LATE NOTICES         114821         118.68

01-000124 DATA FLOW              I-67652              211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: UTILITY BILLS        114821         294.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000124  TOTALS            413.60

 

01-002663 KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE  I-581014526001302    211 5355-519        OTHER PROFESS: GPS EQUIPMENT        114855          52.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002663  TOTALS             52.46

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301292380       211 5355-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5483             114814         243.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            243.27

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1051033-01         211 5355-372        METER TILES, : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  114848         569.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS            569.40

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201302012451       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : WATER BILL POSTAGE   114931       2,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS          2,500.00

 



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 355  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-3144513001         211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      114723         224.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            224.46

 

01-044200 KC SUMMERS BUICK       I-6129396            211 5355-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SONOMA REPAIRS       114854          43.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044200  TOTALS             43.15

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       4,046.34

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        114786          57.40

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 620 S 12TH           114786          26.66

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           114786          12.11

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST LIGHTING     114786          27.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            123.52

 

01-008200 COLES CO REGIONAL PLAN I-5179               211 5356-511        PLANNING & DE: DECEMBER GIS         114810         180.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008200  TOTALS            180.00

 

01-028977 JULIE INC              I-2013-0978          211 5356-579        MISC. OTHER P: QUARTERLY MESSAGES   114853         340.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028977  TOTALS            340.12

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-87649              211 5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: INK CARTRIDGES       114723         439.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            439.92

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:       1,083.56

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-043205 SPEER FINANCIAL INC    I-d11/12-37          211 5760-817        DEBT SERVICES: PROF SVCS-GEN OBLIGA 114897         658.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043205  TOTALS            658.34

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 760   FISCAL AGENTS FEE        TOTAL:         658.34

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      42,281.79



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-0014090            212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: HOME DEPOT           114840          16.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             16.47

 

01-000117 FULLER-WENTE INC       I-5939               212 5342-439        OTHER REPAIR : FULLER-WENTE INC     114830         510.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000117  TOTALS            510.00

 

01-000791 EJ EQUIPMENT           I-0054125            212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: CONNECTORS           114825         444.13

01-000791 EJ EQUIPMENT           I-0054512            212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: EJ EQUIPMENT         114825       1,502.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000791  TOTALS          1,946.93

 

01-000843 COUNTY MATERIALS CORP  I-2156870-00         212 5342-362        MANHOLES CASI: MANHOLE              114817         397.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000843  TOTALS            397.50

 

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-6022444            212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SEWER PIPE           114838       9,226.00

          PROJ: 203-000           CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB            JOB EXPENSES

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-6022444            212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SEWER PIPE           114838         834.40

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-6022562            212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 114838         311.39

          PROJ: 203-000           CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB            JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001537  TOTALS         10,371.79

 

01-002296 INTERSTATE             I-1903401002913      212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            114850          35.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002296  TOTALS             35.53

 

01-002624 IMCO PRECAST, LLC      I-2868               212 5342-362        MANHOLES CASI: IMCO PRECAST, LLC    114847       1,992.00

01-002624 IMCO PRECAST, LLC      I-2883               212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : IMCO PRECAST, LLC    114847       2,895.00

          PROJ: 203-000           CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB            JOB EXPENSES

01-002624 IMCO PRECAST, LLC      I-2887               212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : STRUCTURES,SEALANT   114847       1,460.00

          PROJ: 203-000           CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB            JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002624  TOTALS          6,347.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-109449             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 114795         179.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            179.90

 



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002990 CINTAS CORPORATION     I-9000865972         212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: CINTAS CORPORATION   114806         320.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002990  TOTALS            320.00

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P48632             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BIRKEYS              114798          71.92

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W09636             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       114798         243.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            315.48

 

01-006780 CLARK DIETZ INC        I-412155             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LONG TERM CONTROL PL 114807       1,760.64

          PROJ: 203-000           CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB            JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006780  TOTALS          1,760.64

 

01-011875 DENNING AUTOMOTIVE     I-201301302394       212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK 501 REPAIRS    114822         310.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011875  TOTALS            310.88

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1051492-00         212 5342-361        SEWER PIPE   : PVC COUPLING         114848         993.96

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1051492-01         212 5342-361        SEWER PIPE   : SEWER PIPE           114848       1,918.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          2,911.96

 

01-028820 JONES CONSTRUCTION CO  I-2492               212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : MOVE TUB GRINDER & C 114852         245.83

          PROJ: 203-000           CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB            JOB EXPENSES

01-028820 JONES CONSTRUCTION CO  I-2492               212 5342-440        RENTALS      : MOVE TUB GRINDER & C 114852         491.67

01-028820 JONES CONSTRUCTION CO  I-2493               212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : MOVE EQUIPMENT       114852         440.00

          PROJ: 203-000           CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB            JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028820  TOTALS          1,177.50

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-675931             212 5342-361        SEWER PIPE   : PIPE                 114863         246.96

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-677499             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : HOSE                 114863          57.20

          PROJ: 203-000           CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB            JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS            304.16

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-131800             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: CURB & GUTTER        114870         166.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            166.50

 



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-036820 NEENAH FOUNDRY COMPANY I-768681             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : GRATE,FRANE,LID      114878       2,922.00

          PROJ: 230-001           POCKET PARK                    PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036820  TOTALS          2,922.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:      29,994.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301292379       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        114787          38.02

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301292379       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   114787         666.80

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301292379       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN/SHELBY SEWAGE  114787          29.27

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301292379       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   114787          32.37

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301292379       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        114787          38.56

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301292379       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: FAIRFIELD LIFT STA   114787          28.75

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301292379       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      114787          29.87

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301312442       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 4220 DEWITT LIFT STA 114791          32.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            895.69

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2858556687         212 5343-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114909           0.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              0.51

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        114786          71.50

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT LIFT STA      114786          13.55

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   114786       1,093.18

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   114786          33.59

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        114786          52.98

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: MCFALL LIFT STA      114786           7.82

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      114786          15.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          1,287.62

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301172309       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: BUXTON CENTRE        114719          77.43

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301172310       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: GOLDEN VALLEY SEWER  114719         328.73

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301172311       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: SBLHC LIFT STA       114719         206.80

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301172312       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: LLC LIFT STA         114719          73.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            686.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       2,870.71

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000131 LINDEN & COMPANY       I-22812              212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : PUMP REPAIRS         114861       3,574.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000131  TOTALS          3,574.00

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201301302399       212 5344-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BACK UP ALARM        114785          62.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             62.99

 

01-000719 PORTER AUTO BODY       I-9908               212 5344-434        REPAIR OF VEH: VEHICLE REPAIRS      114887         489.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000719  TOTALS            489.85

 

01-001043 MIDWEST GAS INSTRUMENT I-25401              212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : IMPACT SENSOR CARTRI 114872         291.58

01-001043 MIDWEST GAS INSTRUMENT I-25477              212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : CALIBRATE IMPACT     114872          75.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001043  TOTALS            366.98

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301292379       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: WASTEWATER PLANT     114787       2,945.35

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301292379       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SAND FILTER BLDG     114787          74.59

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301292379       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT OFC/LAB  114787         350.33

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301292379       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT SHOP     114787         270.76

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301312440       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE GRIT 114790         210.75

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301312441       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 12TH ST SHED       114790          25.43

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301312443       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      114791         279.62

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301312444       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      114791         557.58

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301312445       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE SLUD 114791         224.81

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301312446       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH DIGESTOR B 114791       1,067.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          6,006.42

 

01-001166 QUALITY CHEMICAL COMPA I-10230              212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CHEMICALS            114888         552.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001166  TOTALS            552.78

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2848201316         212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : MOBILES              114726         143.19

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2858556687         212 5344-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114909           0.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            143.50

 



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       212 5344-326        FUEL         : HUCKS                114801          94.69

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       212 5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS : POST OFFICE          114801          56.75

          PROJ: 217-000           SECONDARY CLARIFIER            JOB EXPENSES

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : STATE SUPPLY         114801         612.35

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       212 5344-434        REPAIR OF VEH: WALMART              114801         330.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS          1,093.79

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011         212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      114786      12,784.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS         12,784.79

 

01-002250 COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATI I-26626              212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: COMMERCIAL REFRIGERA 114812         218.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002250  TOTALS            218.75

 

01-002279 NATIONAL ELEVATOR      I-0100415            212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : SAFETY TEST ELEVATOR 114874         155.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002279  TOTALS            155.00

 

01-002280 HARRIS COMPANIES, INC. I-1450880-IN         212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : SURVEY               114836         385.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002280  TOTALS            385.00

 

01-002357 TITAN INDUSTRIAL CHEMI I-4423               212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CHEMICALS            114905         419.02

01-002357 TITAN INDUSTRIAL CHEMI I-4437               212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CHEMICALS            114905         414.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002357  TOTALS            833.02

 

01-002558 CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, INC I-58304              212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, I 114805         166.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002558  TOTALS            166.89

 

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-201301302397       212 5344-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK REPAIRS        114865          76.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002559  TOTALS             76.27

 

01-003312 BODINE ELECTRIC        I-0062931            212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIRS              114799       1,487.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003312  TOTALS          1,487.68

 



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    36

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-25871001           212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: CHLORINE MONITOR REP 114811         255.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009000  TOTALS            255.00

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201301302398       212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : CLEANING             114869          65.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS             65.78

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H73016             212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BITS,BULBS,COFFEE    114722          70.10

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H77166             212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BULBS                114722           3.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             74.08

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT95671         212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FASTENAL COMPANY     114826          17.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             17.90

 

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-8086484            212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HACH COMPANY         114834       2,421.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020540  TOTALS          2,421.98

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301172322       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0939             114720          88.21

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301312447       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3016             114815          95.13

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201302012449       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-6828             114927          57.50

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201302012450       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2737             114927          39.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            280.01

 

01-028820 JONES CONSTRUCTION CO  I-2493               212 5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS : MOVE EQUIPMENT       114852         275.00

          PROJ: 217-000           SECONDARY CLARIFIER            JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028820  TOTALS            275.00

 

01-039210 ADVANCED DISPOSAL-CHAR I-F50000317120       212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : SLUDGE DISPOSAL      114717          81.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS             81.70

 

01-039950 RAWLINGS ELECTRIC MOTO I-16827              212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: PUMP REPAIRS         114889       1,256.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039950  TOTALS          1,256.00

 



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    37

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-040263 RESSLER & ASSOCIATES   I-6643               212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : REPAIR KIT, INJECTOR 114891         593.22

01-040263 RESSLER & ASSOCIATES   I-6660               212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : RESSLER & ASSOCIATES 114891       2,507.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040263  TOTALS          3,101.07

 

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-2563-8             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO  114894          15.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041800  TOTALS             15.38

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3818747.001       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : OVERLOAD RELAY, HEAT 114898         344.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS            344.83

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-85963              212 5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      114930         114.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            114.94

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-065698757          212 5344-814        COPY MACHINE : COPIER LBP-271558    114915          74.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             74.74

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      36,776.12

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000124 DATA FLOW              I-67644              212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: LATE NOTICES         114821         118.68

01-000124 DATA FLOW              I-67652              212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: UTILITY BILLS        114821         294.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000124  TOTALS            413.60

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : POST OFC             114801           8.15

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : POST OFC             114801           8.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             16.65

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-3144513001         212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      114723         224.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            224.45

 



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    38

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 345  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-044200 KC SUMMERS BUICK       I-6129396            212 5345-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SONOMA REPAIRS       114854          43.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044200  TOTALS             43.14

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:         697.84

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301302429       212 5346-340        BOOKS & PERIO: ASTM                 114801          47.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             47.00

 

01-028977 JULIE INC              I-2013-0978          212 5346-579        MISC OTHER PU: QUARTERLY MESSAGES   114853         340.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028977  TOTALS            340.12

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-87649              212 5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: INK CARTRIDGES       114723         439.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            439.92

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         827.04

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-024150 IL EPA                 I-201301252333       212 5732-817        DEBT SERVICE : WATER REVOLVING FUND 114773      17,621.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024150  TOTALS         17,621.53

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 732   1997 SEWR PLANT IEPA NOTETOTAL:      17,621.53

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-024150 IL EPA                 I-201301252334       212 5733-817        DEBT SERVICE : WATER REVOLVING FUND 114773     301,728.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024150  TOTALS        301,728.24

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 733   IEPA INSTALLMENT LOANS   TOTAL:     301,728.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-043205 SPEER FINANCIAL INC    I-d11/12-37          212 5760-817        DEBT SERVICES: PROF SVCS-GEN OBLIGA 114897         105.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043205  TOTALS            105.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 760   FISCAL AGENTS FEE        TOTAL:         105.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:     390,621.52

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     614,879.21



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    39

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 110-4805-010        OTHER MISC REVE*NON-EXPENS        200.00      50,000-     29,007.64-

          110-5110-532        TELEPHONE                          46.07         600         146.93

          110-5110-572        COMM PROMOTIONS & RELATION        300.00       1,000         372.23

          110-5120-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         34.00      12,970       6,513.62

          110-5120-532        TELEPHONE                         303.04       3,060         494.39

          110-5120-801        VITAL RECORDS FEE REMITTAN      1,444.00       7,500       2,532.00-  Y

          110-5130-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           26.90         750         536.38

          110-5130-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                190.00       1,900         662.00

          110-5150-512        ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES         6,859.13      27,437           0.48

          110-5160-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS               570.35       7,295       1,684.13

          110-5170-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  91.00       1,800       1,032.64

          110-5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            139.70         900         497.08

          110-5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVIC       2,718.70      16,100       2,233.70-  Y

          110-5170-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    125.11       2,400         783.90

          110-5170-854        WIDE AREA NETWORK WIRING A         88.21       5,700       4,024.45

          110-5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   892.09       4,000         853.98

          110-5211-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               141.95       2,000       1,002.46-  Y

          110-5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            139.00       3,000       1,348.09-  Y

          110-5211-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         93.72       7,850         732.26

          110-5211-532        TELEPHONE                       1,616.22      24,000       7,965.49

          110-5211-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    569.55      11,000       5,880.62

          110-5211-535        RADIOS                            245.75       8,600       1,527.67

          110-5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING               1,352.35      30,000       8,264.10

          110-5211-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                 187.50       2,255         817.50

          110-5211-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        432.96     220,000      54,194.77

          110-5211-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA         17.29       7,500       1,887.11

          110-5211-821        INTERGOVERNMENTAL EXPENDIT     23,466.00     110,000      29,674.91

          110-5211-827        DUI/DRUG EXPENDITURES             926.65      15,500       2,509.58

          110-5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,208.85       6,500       1,889.26-  Y

          110-5212-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         50.00       2,000         409.63

          110-5223-316        TOOL & EQUIPMENT                   40.00         250         147.68-  Y

          110-5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   3,664.18      11,000       2,682.62

          110-5223-326        FUEL                            6,691.72      90,000      20,932.19

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              1,702.29      35,000       4,650.19

          110-5224-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 164.84       3,500         872.47

          110-5224-321        UTILITIES                       2,469.64      85,200      39,506.66

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                25.00       7,500         258.90

          110-5224-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         723.24      13,000       6,820.36

          110-5224-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT SRVCS        701.00      10,000       5,292.91

          110-5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    14.27       2,350       1,799.11

          110-5241-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 240.87       5,300       2,480.55

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         454.68      12,934       2,362.07

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING                95.71      10,100       1,667.34

          110-5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT               1,545.49      20,000      12,608.77

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            271.17       6,730       1,037.89

          110-5241-321        UTILITIES                         552.24      11,000       5,195.70

          110-5241-326        FUEL                            2,098.45      25,200       3,233.29



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    40

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               358.76      13,710       6,286.66

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 19.28      25,000      18,063.40

          110-5241-531        POSTAGE                             6.55         800         574.95

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                         270.33       5,000       1,682.84

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    229.57       2,400          25.65

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 267.00      14,640       9,952.24

          110-5241-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                 207.50       1,300         292.50

          110-5241-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        230.00      23,000       5,809.50

          110-5241-825        GRANT EXPENDITURES                229.24       1,500      26,372.24-  Y

          110-5261-532        TELEPHONE                         249.01       3,000         763.34

          110-5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   439.93         800           5.24-  Y

          110-5310-421        DISPOSAL SERVICES               1,167.35      18,000       3,245.47

          110-5310-515        LABOR RELATIONS COUNSEL         1,282.50       2,500         629.00-  Y

          110-5310-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        106.51       1,000         945.11-  Y

          110-5310-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     95.15       3,000         871.90

          110-5310-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB           3.02         100           2.17-  Y

          110-5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    48.95       1,000         564.55

          110-5320-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         327.80       1,750         111.66-  Y

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT               350.98       6,000         710.97-  Y

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,054.25      30,000      13,812.42

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            632.62      10,000       2,576.82

          110-5320-321        UTILITIES                       1,493.87      21,000      12,967.42

          110-5320-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE        171.00      15,000       9,021.64-  Y

          110-5320-363        BACKFILL AND SURFACE MATER        498.00       8,000       1,836.00

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               880.73      50,000      31,929.32

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                747.20      11,000       2,659.42-  Y

          110-5320-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        100.00       2,500      13,191.25-  Y

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                         311.31       5,000       1,176.29

          110-5320-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     42.49-      1,500         507.38

          110-5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  59.00       1,200         161.50

          110-5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            176.40       6,500       6,212.32

          110-5381-321        UTILITIES                       4,618.31      47,500       6,826.20

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         373.51       5,000       1,846.47

          110-5381-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         436.27       6,000         397.71-  Y

          110-5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 589.88       3,600         631.78

          110-5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            174.46      12,000       3,110.63-  Y

          110-5511-321        UTILITIES                       1,374.42      34,000       5,835.22-  Y

          110-5511-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS             1,022.06       9,000       4,293.86

          110-5511-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               651.23      15,000       7,005.42

          110-5511-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                392.09       3,500       5,467.26-  Y

          110-5511-440        RENTALS                           731.25       3,000         363.25

          110-5511-532        TELEPHONE                          70.44         900         160.53

          110-5511-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    120.31         900         293.85

          110-5511-825        TOURISM GRANT EXPENDITURES        407.85      28,000       4,370.81

          110-5512-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                462.76       2,000       1,907.57-  Y

          110-5512-440        RENTALS                           243.75       2,500          91.43-  Y

          110-5512-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES              41.50       8,000       1,464.10

          110-5512-532        TELEPHONE                          49.34         600         154.67



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    41

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5512-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     59.94         750          64.46-  Y

          110-5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             43.87      11,000       1,448.19-  Y

          110-5551-321        UTILITIES                         979.77      36,000      11,321.16

          110-5551-440        RENTALS                           150.00       2,500         344.00-  Y

          110-5570-321        UTILITIES                         451.09       5,000       1,657.51

          110-5570-326        FUEL                               74.78       4,500          90.90-  Y

          110-5570-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     23.43         500         289.09

          110-5716-818        FISCAL AGENT FEES                 411.46         625         213.54

          122-5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    94.82       1,000         235.57-  Y

          122-5653-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI          5.33       3,200       3,025.57

          122-5653-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES MOULTRI         72.66         500         267.77-  Y

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                         253.94       3,000       1,688.19

          122-5653-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE          288.48       2,000       1,041.10

          122-5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  87.73       5,000       2,108.37

          123-5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            105.02       6,000       5,627.79

          123-5586-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES              473.35       5,000       2,311.40-  Y

          123-5586-540        ADVERTISING                        99.00       4,500       1,785.00

          125-5150-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        475.70      19,500       4,762.53-  Y

          125-5150-527        SELF INSURED RETENTION/DED      6,582.70      45,000      30,441.56

          128-5604-902        SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS            125.00      25,000       9,537.70

          130-5211-720        POLICE BUILDINGS                  222.00      59,000      11,488.85-  Y

          130-5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     17,775.00   1,027,900     383,620.32

          130-5384-720        IC DEPOT RESTORATION           63,459.20     742,550     458,889.13

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             37.42       1,600          85.43

          211-5351-322        ELECTRICITY                         7.50         100          40.00

          211-5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    55.34         600         212.31

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                      19,469.91     250,000     108,270.49

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,825.34      16,000       2,424.39

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          4,367.44      60,000       6,782.17

          211-5353-322        ELECTRICITY                     5,621.62      70,000      24,785.09

          211-5353-326        FUEL                               34.99       4,000       2,705.52

          211-5353-378        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR               395.73      10,000       4,981.28

          211-5353-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMENT        262.98       3,000         278.02

          211-5353-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT. SERV        101.22           0       1,482.50-  Y

          211-5353-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        136.00       6,000       3,054.20

          211-5353-532        TELEPHONE                         159.36       2,200         609.50

          211-5353-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     38.01       1,200           4.08-  Y

          211-5353-814        PRINTING & COPY MACHINE LE        105.69         500          65.75

          211-5354-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         320.00       1,500           4.38

          211-5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 776.55       6,000         254.47-  Y

          211-5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      71.93       9,000       7,048.36

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             35.51       3,000         160.34-  Y

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            249.88      12,000       6,501.67

          211-5354-322        ELECTRICITY                       283.74       3,000         528.23

          211-5354-376        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA        275.00      10,000       1,965.25

          211-5354-379        OTHER WATER MAINT. MATERIA        240.95       4,000          35.45

          211-5354-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               243.56      10,000       4,433.55

          211-5354-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                337.88      10,000       1,183.41



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    42

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          211-5354-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV      1,040.00      20,000      10,952.00

          211-5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   638.06       4,500       1,311.66

          211-5355-372        METER TILES, RIMS & LIDS          569.40       3,000       3,724.94-  Y

          211-5355-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 43.15       2,000         789.85

          211-5355-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         52.46         500         294.56-  Y

          211-5355-531        POSTAGE                         2,500.00      15,000       1,023.34

          211-5355-532        TELEPHONE                         243.27       1,500         289.20

          211-5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   439.92         800         203.81

          211-5356-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            123.52       1,200         265.46

          211-5356-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES        180.00           0       4,035.33-  Y

          211-5356-579        MISC. OTHER PURCHASED SERV        340.12       1,500         531.22

          211-5760-817        DEBT SERVICES                     658.34       1,500         841.66

          212-5342-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         320.00       1,500         120.59-  Y

          212-5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 460.60       6,000       1,971.97

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,754.62      10,000       4,270.39

          212-5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             35.53       3,000         639.78-  Y

          212-5342-361        SEWER PIPE                      3,158.92       3,000       3,116.71-  Y

          212-5342-362        MANHOLES CASINGS & LIDS         2,389.50      10,000       2,567.92

          212-5342-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA        166.50      30,000       2,287.36

          212-5342-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               243.56      10,000         864.19

          212-5342-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                310.88      10,000       1,445.03

          212-5342-439        OTHER REPAIR & MTCE SERVIC        510.00      10,000       7,900.42

          212-5342-440        RENTALS                           491.67       2,500         790.83

          212-5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     20,152.46   1,038,132     975,684.85

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      2,183.31      35,000      16,251.47

          212-5343-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES-MOULTRI        686.89      10,000       5,206.20

          212-5343-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      0.51         100          92.18

          212-5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   114.94       1,200         393.51

          212-5344-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      62.99       1,500       1,099.13

          212-5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          4,066.65      10,000       1,863.84

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM     18,791.21     282,000     144,172.77

          212-5344-326        FUEL                               94.69           0          94.69-  Y

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI      7,647.63      32,000      10,021.11

          212-5344-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             3,217.43      40,000      16,828.95

          212-5344-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                896.12       5,000       3,201.70

          212-5344-439        OTHER REPAIR & MNTCE SERVI      1,054.46      10,000       1,449.82-  Y

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         423.20       7,000       3,240.26

          212-5344-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      0.31       1,300         251.91

          212-5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        331.75     199,000     166,041.50

          212-5344-814        COPY MACHINE                       74.74       1,000         442.95

          212-5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   638.05       4,500       1,311.76

          212-5345-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 43.14       2,000         789.90

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                            16.65      15,000       5,831.47

          212-5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   439.92         800         203.82

          212-5346-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS                47.00         100          53.00

          212-5346-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        340.12       1,500         531.22

          212-5732-817        DEBT SERVICE                   17,621.53      35,243           0.06-  Y

          212-5733-817        DEBT SERVICE                  301,728.24     603,456           0.48-  Y



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    43

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          212-5760-817        DEBT SERVICES                     105.80           0         105.80-  Y

                                TOTAL:                      614,879.21

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                    200.00

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                        346.07

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                        1,781.04

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                  216.90

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                          6,859.13

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                      570.35

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                             3,162.72

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                            30,081.03

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                            1,258.85

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                              12,098.19

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  4,083.72

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                            7,091.11

                    110-261                 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT                               249.01

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS                                      3,094.46

                    110-320                 STREETS                                           6,633.22

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                5,604.49

                    110-511                 PARKS                                             5,533.99

                    110-512                 LAKE MATTOON                                        857.29

                    110-551                 SPORTS FACILITIES                                 1,173.64

                    110-570                 DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                                549.30

                    110-716                 DEBT SERVICE                                        411.46

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                     91,855.97

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                            802.96

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                      802.96

                    123-586                 LIGHTWORKS                                          677.37

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                                  677.37

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                          7,058.40

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                           7,058.40

                    128-604                 MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT                                125.00



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    44

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    128  TOTAL              MIDTOWN TIF FUND                                    125.00

                    130-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                               222.00

                    130-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                   17,775.00

                    130-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                   63,459.20

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                             81,456.20

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                             44.92

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            32,573.63

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                                3,875.00

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           4,046.34

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                          1,083.56

                    211-760                 FISCAL AGENTS FEE                                   658.34

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       42,281.79

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                          29,994.24

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               2,870.71

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        36,776.12

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                             697.84

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            827.04

                    212-732                 1997 SEWR PLANT IEPA NOTE                        17,621.53

                    212-733                 IEPA INSTALLMENT LOANS                          301,728.24

                    212-760                 FISCAL AGENTS FEE                                   105.80

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                      390,621.52

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     614,879.21

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               169 14th St. Detention               000      PROJECT EXPENSES                        17,775.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 169 TOTAL **         17,775.00

 

               203 CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB              000      JOB EXPENSES                            16,396.06

                                                                     ** PROJECT 203 TOTAL **         16,396.06

 

               207 DEPOT PARKING LOT                000      Expenses                                63,459.20

                                                                     ** PROJECT 207 TOTAL **         63,459.20

 



 2/01/2013  8:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    45

 

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               217 SECONDARY CLARIFIER              000      JOB EXPENSES                               331.75

                                                                     ** PROJECT 217 TOTAL **            331.75

 

               230 POCKET PARK                      001      PROJECT EXPENSES                         2,922.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 230 TOTAL **          2,922.00

 

               231 S. 17TH SIDEWALKS                000      EXPENSES                                   125.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 231 TOTAL **            125.00

 

    NO ERRORS



 2/01/2013  9:01 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001199 CARTER WATERS          I-30030546           121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : CURB & GUTTER FORMS  114918         834.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001199  TOTALS            834.68

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-131476             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 114921         126.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-131507             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CURB & GUTTER        114921         210.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-131706             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CURB & GUTTER        114921         336.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-131707             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : NORTH 11TH           114921         210.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-131708             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CURB & GUTTER        114921         546.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-131709             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : LOGAN & B'DWAY       114921          84.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-131797             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 17TH & B'DWAY        114921         378.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-131798             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : LOGAN & B'DWAY       114921         168.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-131799*            121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CURB & GUTTER        114921         378.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-131845             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : LOGAN & B'DWAY       114921          84.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS          2,520.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:       3,354.68

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301302396       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: STREET LIGHTING      114917       9,009.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          9,009.43

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 9TH & CHARLESTON     114916           9.52

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & RICHMOND      114916           8.07

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 7TH & CHARLESTON     114916           7.33

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 14TH & CHARLESTON    114916           7.18

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN & CHARLESTON   114916           7.77

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 15TH & CHARLESTON    114916           7.52

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & MARSHALL      114916          12.30

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & CHARLESTON    114916           6.77

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & WESTERN       114916          60.90

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     114916           8.52

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & SWORDS  114916          10.07

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          114916          29.94

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: B'DWAY & CHARLESTON  114916         139.03

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & CHARLESTON    114916           7.48

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313011*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & CRESTVI 114916          11.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            333.42

 



 2/01/2013  9:01 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 326  STREET LIGHTING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301252343       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: EAST RT 16           114779         109.67

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301252344       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & OLD STATE  114779          76.75

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301252345       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: SUNRISE APTS         114779          10.36

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301252346       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: SOUTH 9TH ST         114779           9.00

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301252347       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: OLD STATE VILLAGE    114779          10.36

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301252348       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: LAKELAND INN ENTRANC 114779           9.00

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301252349       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   114779          15.13

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301252350       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   114779          15.13

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301252351       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   114779          49.53

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301252352       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: 3020 LAKELAND BLVD   114779           8.86

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301252353       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: PIATT & RT 316       114779          13.50

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301252354       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: COLES CENTRE PKWY    114779         235.98

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301252355       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: GOLDEN OAK           114779          15.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            578.43

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:       9,921.28

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001078 NEWMAN TRAFFIC SIGNS   I-TI-0258029         121 5327-356        STREET SIGNS : NEWMAN TRAFFIC SIGNS 114922         308.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001078  TOTALS            308.75

 

01-002867 TRAFFIC SAFETY SUPPLIE I-1045               121 5327-356        STREET SIGNS : DRIVE RIVET          114923         340.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002867  TOTALS            340.00

 

01-020559 HALL SIGNS INC         I-280094             121 5327-356        STREET SIGNS : SIGNS                114919         279.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020559  TOTALS            279.21

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 327   TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  TOTAL:         927.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002624 IMCO PRECAST, LLC      I-2867               121 5328-357        CATCH BASINS : IMCO PRECAST, LLC    114920       1,928.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002624  TOTALS          1,928.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:       1,928.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:      16,131.92

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      16,131.92



 2/01/2013  9:01 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 121-5321-351        CONCRETE                        2,520.00      19,800      10,305.78-  Y

          121-5321-359        OTHER STREET MTCE SUPPLIES        834.68      12,200       9,499.86-  Y

          121-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          9,342.85     156,000      55,995.01

          121-5326-322        ELECTRIC (COLES MOULTRIE)         578.43       5,000         217.10-  Y

          121-5327-356        STREET SIGNS                      927.96       8,000         748.06

          121-5328-357        CATCH BASINS                    1,928.00      12,000       2,142.85

                                TOTAL:                       16,131.92

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                           3,354.68

                    121-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                   9,921.28

                    121-327                 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                             927.96

                    121-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                    1,928.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                              16,131.92

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      16,131.92

    NO ERRORS



 2/01/2013  8:59 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 411  STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000221 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE O I-201301172313       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: STOP LOSS AGGREGATE  114727       1,324.64

01-000221 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE O I-201301172313       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: STOP LOSS  SPECIFIC  114727      18,959.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000221  TOTALS         20,284.53

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 411   STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE   TOTAL:      20,284.53

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000221 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE O I-201301172313       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: ADMIN FEES           114727      11,002.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000221  TOTALS         11,002.40

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:      11,002.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201301172314       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      22,750.32

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201301252332       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      20,738.39

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201301312435       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      59,555.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS        103,043.81

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:     103,043.81

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201301172314       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      19,843.57

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201301252332       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      13,127.14

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201301312435       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      16,106.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         49,077.33

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      49,077.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001982 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INS I-201301252339       221 5417-212        LIFE INSURANC: FEBRUARY LIFE INS    114778       2,367.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001982  TOTALS          2,367.52

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 417   LIFE INSURANCE           TOTAL:       2,367.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:     185,775.59

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     185,775.59



 2/01/2013  8:59 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 221-5411-211        STOP LOSS INSURANCE            20,284.53     189,507      24,185.48

          221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION     11,002.40     118,220       7,501.42

          221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                103,043.81   1,825,000     563,799.63

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      49,077.33     720,000     115,594.10

          221-5417-212        LIFE INSURANCE                  2,367.52      22,000         554.04

                                TOTAL:                      185,775.59

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-411                 STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE                           20,284.53

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                11,002.40

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                  103,043.81

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        49,077.33

                    221-417                 LIFE INSURANCE                                    2,367.52

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                           185,775.59

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     185,775.59

    NO ERRORS



 2/01/2013  8:58 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201301282372       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,289.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          1,289.15

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:       1,289.15

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201301172324       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       2,151.40

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201301252340       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000         569.90

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201301282372       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000         383.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          3,105.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       3,105.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       4,394.35

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       4,394.35



 2/01/2013  8:58 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION      1,289.15     118,220       7,501.42

          221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   3,105.20      95,000      16,251.14

                                TOTAL:                        4,394.35

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                 1,289.15

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     3,105.20

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             4,394.35

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       4,394.35

    NO ERRORS



 2/01/2013  9:03 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: RLFBN

FUND      : 127  REVOLVING LOAN FUND

DEPARTMENT: 652  REVOLVING LOANS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/16/2013 THRU  2/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008200 COLES CO REGIONAL PLAN I-5178               127 5652-519        OTHER PROFESS: DECEMBER RLF BILLING 114924         194.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008200  TOTALS            194.43

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 652   REVOLVING LOANS          TOTAL:         194.43

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 127   REVOLVING LOAN FUND      TOTAL:         194.43

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:         194.43



 2/01/2013  9:03 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 127-5652-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        194.43         500       1,971.58-  Y

                                TOTAL:                          194.43

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    127-652                 REVOLVING LOANS                                     194.43

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    127  TOTAL              REVOLVING LOAN FUND                                 194.43

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                         194.43

    NO ERRORS



 1-22-2013  8:25 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 25966 - Refunds From Zone 02                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  1/22/2013

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-01400-03     HESTER, JANICE L            1/22/13 FINAL BILL    114728        51.29CR  100 37575          60.00CR

01-22100-08     CURL, CATHY L               1/22/13 FINAL BILL    114729        13.23CR  100 36858          60.00CR

03-20800-11     COOLEY, TAYLOR M            1/22/13 FINAL BILL    114730        38.08CR  100 36431          60.00CR

03-20900-08     SARA LACY, DEVIN WINANS     1/22/13 FINAL BILL    114731        34.97CR  100 35667          60.00CR

04-06110-11     HARMINSON, WILLIAM L        1/22/13 FINAL BILL    114732        48.67CR  100 36318          60.00CR

04-14800-05     MASON, MEGAN M              1/22/13 FINAL BILL    114733         2.12CR  100 37216          60.00CR

04-16120-15     SEGO, DENVER L              1/22/13 FINAL BILL    114734        25.35CR  100 38337          60.00CR

04-17110-10     HOENES, CRYSTAL A           1/22/13 FINAL BILL    114735         0.36CR  000                 0.00

07-07800-06     GOLDEN FARM BEVERAGES       1/22/13 FINAL BILL    114736        72.21CR  100 36166         100.00CR

07-18600-08     OLMSTEAD, ERIC E            1/22/13 FINAL BILL    114737        49.90CR  100 37426          60.00CR

10-06900-04     HOWELL, MIKE                1/22/13 FINAL BILL    114738        88.47CR  000                 0.00

15-05800-10     PLEASANT SQUARE PROP LLC    1/22/13 FINAL BILL    114739        56.17CR  100 37618          60.00CR



 1-25-2013 10:33 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 26026 - Refunds From Zone 03                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  1/25/2013

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

20-23200-12     DOSCH, TIMOTHY J            1/25/13 FINAL BILL    114780        13.60CR  100 37664          60.00CR

21-08700-07     PHELPS, RONALD H            1/25/13 FINAL BILL    114781        41.56CR  100 37599          60.00CR



 2-01-2013  8:47 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 26096 - Refunds From Zone 04                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  2/01/2013

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

28-13700-05     CAST ENTERPRISES            2/01/13 FINAL BILL    114932        11.61CR  100 29444          60.00CR

30-11100-03     EBIE, IAN A                 2/01/13 FINAL BILL    114933         0.57CR  000                 0.00

32-03300-11     ADDIS, PATRICIA R           2/01/13 FINAL BILL    114934         1.27CR  100 37007          60.00CR









                     

 NEW BUSINESS: 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-2877 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon is sponsoring a Parade in the City of Mattoon which 
event constitutes a public purpose; 

 
 WHEREAS, this Parade will require the temporary closure of US 45 / IL 121, a State 
Highway in the City of Mattoon from Western Avenue to Broadway Avenue; 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 4-408 of the Illinois Highway Code Authorizes the Illinois 
Department of Transportation to issue permits to local authorities to temporarily close portions 
of State Highways for such public purposes. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Mattoon that 
permission to close off US 45 / IL 121 from Western Avenue to Broadway Avenue as above 
designated, be requested of the Illinois Department of Transportation. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this closure shall occur during the approximate time 
period between 9:00 AM and 10:30 AM on July 4th, 2013. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this closure is for the public purpose of the July 4th 
Parade. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that traffic from the closed portion of highway shall be 
detoured over routes with an all weather surface that can accept the anticipated traffic, which will 
be maintained to the satisfaction of the Department and which is conspicuously marked for the 
benefit of traffic diverted from the State Highway. (The parking of vehicles shall be prohibited 
on the detour route to allow an uninterrupted flow of two-way traffic.)*  The detour shall be as 
follows:  The parade will only be crossing the State route at an angle from Western Avenue 
to Broadway Avenue; therefore, a detour will not be necessary due to the ability to open 
the road to traffic as required. 
*To be used when appropriate. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon assumes full responsibility for 
the direction, protection and regulation of the traffic during the time the detour is in effect. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the police officers or authorized flaggers shall at the 
expense of the City of Mattoon be positioned at each end of the closed section and at other 
points (such as intersections) as may be necessary to assist in directing traffic through the detour. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that police officers, flaggers and officials shall permit 
emergency vehicles in emergency situations to pass through the closed area as swiftly as is safe 
for all concerned. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all debris shall be removed by the City of Mattoon 
prior to reopening the State Highway. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that such signs, flags, barricades, etc., shall be used by 



                     

the City of Mattoon as may be approved by the Illinois Department of Transportation.  These 
items shall be provided by the City of Mattoon. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the closure and the detour shall be marked according 
to the Illinois Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that an occasional break shall be made in the procession 
so that traffic may pass through. In any event, adequate provisions will be made for the traffic on 
intersecting highways pursuant to conditions noted above. (Note: This paragraph is applicable 
when the Resolution pertains to a Parade or when a detour is required) 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon hereby agrees to assume all 
liabilities and pay all claims for any damage which shall be occasioned by the closing described 
above.  
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon shall provide a comprehensive 
general liability insurance policy or an additional endorsement  in the amount of $100,000 per 
person and $500,000 on aggregate which as the Illinois Department of Transportation and its 
officials, employees and agents as insured’s and which protects them from all claims arising 
from the requested road closing. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Illinois 
Department of Transportation so serve as a formal request for the permission sought in this 
resolution and to operate as part of the conditions of said permission. 

 
PRESENTED this 5th day of February, 2013. A.D. 
APPROVED this 5th day of February, 2013 A.D. 
ADOPTED this 5th day of February, 2013. A.D. 
 
 
             
        MAYOR PRO-TEM 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
        MUNICIPAL CLERK 



                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-2878 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon is sponsoring a Parade in the City of Mattoon which 
event constitutes a public purpose; 

 
 WHEREAS, this Parade will require the temporary closure of US 45 / IL 121, a State 
Highway in the City of Mattoon from Western Avenue to Broadway Avenue; 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 4-408 of the Illinois Highway Code Authorizes the Illinois 
Department of Transportation to issue permits to local authorities to temporarily close portions 
of State Highways for such public purposes. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Mattoon that 
permission to close off US 45 / IL 121 from Western Avenue to Broadway Avenue as above 
designated, be requested of the Illinois Department of Transportation. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this closure shall occur during the approximate time 
period between 10:30 AM and 11:30 AM on July 20th, 2013. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this closure is for the public purpose of the Bagelfest 
Parade. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that traffic from the closed portion of highway shall be 
detoured over routes with an all weather surface that can accept the anticipated traffic, which will 
be maintained to the satisfaction of the Department and which is conspicuously marked for the 
benefit of traffic diverted from the State Highway. (The parking of vehicles shall be prohibited 
on the detour route to allow an uninterrupted flow of two-way traffic.)*  The detour shall be as 
follows:  The parade will only be crossing the State route at an angle from Western Avenue 
to Broadway Avenue; therefore, a detour will not be necessary due to the ability to open 
the road to traffic as required. 
*To be used when appropriate. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon assumes full responsibility for 
the direction, protection and regulation of the traffic during the time the detour is in effect. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the police officers or authorized flaggers shall at the 
expense of the City of Mattoon be positioned at each end of the closed section and at other 
points (such as intersections) as may be necessary to assist in directing traffic through the detour. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that police officers, flaggers and officials shall permit 
emergency vehicles in emergency situations to pass through the closed area as swiftly as is safe 
for all concerned. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all debris shall be removed by the City of Mattoon 
prior to reopening the State Highway. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that such signs, flags, barricades, etc., shall be used by 
the City of Mattoon as may be approved by the Illinois Department of Transportation.  These 
items shall be provided by the City of Mattoon. 



                     

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the closure and the detour shall be marked according 
to the Illinois Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that an occasional break shall be made in the procession 
so that traffic may pass through. In any event, adequate provisions will be made for the traffic on 
intersecting highways pursuant to conditions noted above. (Note: This paragraph is applicable 
when the Resolution pertains to a Parade or when a detour is required) 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon hereby agrees to assume all 
liabilities and pay all claims for any damage which shall be occasioned by the closing described 
above.  
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon shall provide a comprehensive 
general liability insurance policy or an additional endorsement  in the amount of $100,000 per 
person and $500,000 on aggregate which as the Illinois Department of Transportation and its 
officials, employees and agents as insured’s and which protects them from all claims arising 
from the requested road closing. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Illinois 
Department of Transportation so serve as a formal request for the permission sought in this 
resolution and to operate as part of the conditions of said permission. 

 
PRESENTED this 5th day of February, 2013. A.D. 
APPROVED this 5th day of February, 2013 A.D. 
ADOPTED this 5th day of February, 2013. A.D. 
 
 
             
        MAYOR PRO-TEM 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
        MUNICIPAL CLERK 



                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-2879 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon is sponsoring a Parade in the City of Mattoon which 
event constitutes a public purpose; 

 
 WHEREAS, this Parade will require the temporary closure of US 45 / IL 121, a State 
Highway in the City of Mattoon from Western Avenue to Broadway Avenue; 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 4-408 of the Illinois Highway Code Authorizes the Illinois 
Department of Transportation to issue permits to local authorities to temporarily close portions 
of State Highways for such public purposes. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Mattoon that 
permission to close off US 45 / IL 121 from Western Avenue to Broadway Avenue as above 
designated, be requested of the Illinois Department of Transportation. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this closure shall occur during the approximate time 
period between 10:00 AM and 11:00 AM on November 11, 2013. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this closure is for the public purpose of the Veterans 
Day Parade. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that traffic from the closed portion of highway shall be 
detoured over routes with an all weather surface that can accept the anticipated traffic, which will 
be maintained to the satisfaction of the Department and which is conspicuously marked for the 
benefit of traffic diverted from the State Highway. (The parking of vehicles shall be prohibited 
on the detour route to allow an uninterrupted flow of two-way traffic.)*  The detour shall be as 
follows:  The parade will only be crossing the State route at an angle from Western Avenue 
to Broadway Avenue; therefore, a detour will not be necessary due to the ability to open 
the road to traffic as required. 
*To be used when appropriate. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon assumes full responsibility for 
the direction, protection and regulation of the traffic during the time the detour is in effect. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the police officers or authorized flaggers shall at the 
expense of the City of Mattoon be positioned at each end of the closed section and at other 
points (such as intersections) as may be necessary to assist in directing traffic through the detour. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that police officers, flaggers and officials shall permit 
emergency vehicles in emergency situations to pass through the closed area as swiftly as is safe 
for all concerned. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all debris shall be removed by the City of Mattoon 
prior to reopening the State Highway. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that such signs, flags, barricades, etc., shall be used by 
the City of Mattoon as may be approved by the Illinois Department of Transportation.  These 
items shall be provided by the City of Mattoon. 



                     

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the closure and the detour shall be marked according 
to the Illinois Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that an occasional break shall be made in the procession 
so that traffic may pass through. In any event, adequate provisions will be made for the traffic on 
intersecting highways pursuant to conditions noted above. (Note: This paragraph is applicable 
when the Resolution pertains to a Parade or when a detour is required) 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon hereby agrees to assume all 
liabilities and pay all claims for any damage which shall be occasioned by the closing described 
above.  
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon shall provide a comprehensive 
general liability insurance policy or an additional endorsement  in the amount of $100,000 per 
person and $500,000 on aggregate which as the Illinois Department of Transportation and its 
officials, employees and agents as insured’s and which protects them from all claims arising 
from the requested road closing. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Illinois 
Department of Transportation so serve as a formal request for the permission sought in this 
resolution and to operate as part of the conditions of said permission. 

 
PRESENTED this 5th day of February, 2013. A.D. 
APPROVED this 5th day of February, 2013 A.D. 
ADOPTED this 5th day of February, 2013. A.D. 
 
 
             
        MAYOR PRO-TEM 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
        MUNICIPAL CLERK 



                     

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2013-2880 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon is sponsoring a Parade in the City of Mattoon which 
event constitutes a public purpose; 

 
 WHEREAS, this Parade will require the temporary closure of US 45 / IL 121, a State 
Highway in the City of Mattoon from Western Avenue to Broadway Avenue; 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 4-408 of the Illinois Highway Code Authorizes the Illinois 
Department of Transportation to issue permits to local authorities to temporarily close portions 
of State Highways for such public purposes. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Mattoon that 
permission to close off US 45 / IL 121 from Western Avenue to Broadway Avenue as above 
designated, be requested of the Illinois Department of Transportation. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this closure shall occur during the approximate time 
period between 1:00 PM and 2:00 PM on November 23, 2013. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this closure is for the public purpose of the 
Christmas Parade. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that traffic from the closed portion of highway shall be 
detoured over routes with an all weather surface that can accept the anticipated traffic, which will 
be maintained to the satisfaction of the Department and which is conspicuously marked for the 
benefit of traffic diverted from the State Highway. (The parking of vehicles shall be prohibited 
on the detour route to allow an uninterrupted flow of two-way traffic.)*  The detour shall be as 
follows:  The parade will only be crossing the State route at an angle from Western Avenue 
to Broadway Avenue; therefore, a detour will not be necessary due to the ability to open 
the road to traffic as required. 
*To be used when appropriate. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon assumes full responsibility for 
the direction, protection and regulation of the traffic during the time the detour is in effect. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the police officers or authorized flaggers shall at the 
expense of the City of Mattoon be positioned at each end of the closed section and at other 
points (such as intersections) as may be necessary to assist in directing traffic through the detour. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that police officers, flaggers and officials shall permit 
emergency vehicles in emergency situations to pass through the closed area as swiftly as is safe 
for all concerned. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all debris shall be removed by the City of Mattoon 
prior to reopening the State Highway. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that such signs, flags, barricades, etc., shall be used by 
the City of Mattoon as may be approved by the Illinois Department of Transportation.  These 



                     

items shall be provided by the City of Mattoon. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the closure and the detour shall be marked according 
to the Illinois Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that an occasional break shall be made in the procession 
so that traffic may pass through. In any event, adequate provisions will be made for the traffic on 
intersecting highways pursuant to conditions noted above. (Note: This paragraph is applicable 
when the Resolution pertains to a Parade or when a detour is required) 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon hereby agrees to assume all 
liabilities and pay all claims for any damage which shall be occasioned by the closing described 
above.  
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon shall provide a comprehensive 
general liability insurance policy or an additional endorsement  in the amount of $100,000 per 
person and $500,000 on aggregate which as the Illinois Department of Transportation and its 
officials, employees and agents as insured’s and which protects them from all claims arising 
from the requested road closing. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Illinois 
Department of Transportation so serve as a formal request for the permission sought in this 
resolution and to operate as part of the conditions of said permission. 

 
PRESENTED this 5th day of February, 2013. A.D. 
APPROVED this 5th day of February, 2013 A.D. 
ADOPTED this 5th day of February, 2013. A.D. 
 
 
             
        MAYOR PRO-TEM 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
        MUNICIPAL CLERK 



                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 02/05/2013     CDR NO:  2013-1387  
 
SUBJECT:    Firemen’s Pension Board Appointment 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  01/28/2013 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Tim Gover, Mayor 
 
APPROVED FOR   Kyle Gill,    01/31/2013  
COUNCIL AGENDA: Interim City Administrator  Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable):  
         
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$ N/A $ N/A $ N/A $ N/A 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to ratify Mayor Gover’s appointment of Beth Wright to the Firemen’s Pension Board for 
an unexpired term ending April 21, 2015.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
According to State Statute 40 ILCS 5/4-121, the mayor appoints two members to the Firemen’s 
Pension Board.  Preston Owen resigned effective January 10, 2013, leaving a vacancy on the 
Board.  Mayor Gover confirmed Finance Director/Treasurer Beth Wright’s willingness to serve 
the unexpired term, ending April 21, 2015.   
 
The Department of Insurance had a Siren to announce the following: 
 
The appointments by the mayor of the municipality are to be 3 year appointments, for which the 
mayor of the municipality will make formal written appointments and subsequent 
reappointments to the board.  
 
The treasurer of the municipality shall remain the treasurer of the firefighters pension board in 
accordance with 40 ILCS 5/4-130., but will only be a voting member of the board if he or she is 
one of the two appointed members of the board.  
 
City Clerk Susan O’Brien’s term expires April 17, 2013 



                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:   02/05/13CDR NO:  2013-1388      
 
SUBJECT:   Bid Approval - WWTP Secondary Clarifier 

 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  01/31/13 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Dean Barber, Public Works Director  
 
APPROVED FOR  Kyle Gill,     01/31/2013  
COUNCIL AGENDA: Interim City Administrator  Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): None 
            
EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $129,850 BUDGETED: $180,000    REQUIRED: $0 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve the bid in the amount of $129,850.00 from Curry Construction for 
rehabilitation of one secondary clarifier at the Waste Water Treatment Plant.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
A bid opening was held at 11:00A on Wednesday, January 30, 2013. The following bids were 
received: 
 Bidder    Base Bid Bid Alternate #1 

Curry Construction  $129,850.00 $70,590.00   
River City Construction $183,000.00 $18,000.00 
Plocher Construction  $190,000.00 $11,000.00 
Grunloh Construction  $204,000.00 $12,000.00 
Estimate   $180,000.00 

Bid Recommendation 
Curry obviously has $50,000-$60,000 in the bid alternate that should have been in their base bid. 
I have given them the opportunity to withdraw their bid (strongly encouraged them to…). They 
are a good company and I do not need anyone to lose money for our benefit. Curry has decided 
that they wish to stand behind their base bid, out of principle, commitment to the community, 
etc. 
 
Bid Alternate 
We met with 3 suppliers while designing the project. Our scope of work included replacing 
certain items and reusing certain items. One supplier stated that a new “center column” could be 
furnished and installed at a similar price to reusing the existing. So we included this item as a bid 
alternate. 
 
It was our intent to only accept the bid alternate if we could indeed get the new product at a 
similar price. Curry, River City, and Plocher are all between $200,000 and $201,000 if we accept 
the bid alternate. This is over our intended budget. We would not be accepting the bid alternate if 
we were awarding the bid to the 2nd or 3rd place bidder either. 



                     

 
 
   ---------------------------------------------------------- 
     Nothing follows 




